
 

Councillor Joe Cressy  phone: 416 392 4044    Toronto City Hall 
Ward 10, Spadina-Fort York email: councillor_cressy@toronto.ca  Suite C53 

February 5th, 2020 
 
Toronto East York Community Council 
100 Queen Street West 
Toronto, ON  
M5H 2N2 
 

Re: Parking Amendments - Carr Street 
_________ 

 
BACKGROUND: 
My office has received complaints from residents about long term parking and low enforcement on Carr street, 
and these neighbours have submitted a petition to switch Carr to a 1 hour parking zone.  Most streets in the 
neighbourhood have been designated as 1 hour parking for years, but Carr Street remains a 3-hour (unrestricted) 
zone. This amendment to authorize a maximum period of 1 hour will bring Carr Street in line with neighbouring 
streets, striking a balance for permit parking holders and accessible permits while allowing for temporary 
parking for visitors and services. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
It is recommended that: 
1. Toronto and East York Community Council authorize parking for a maximum period of one hour from 10:00 
a.m. to 12:00 midnight daily on the south side of Carr Street, between Denison Avenue and Bathurst Street. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Joe Cressy  
City Councillor 
Ward 20, Trinity-Spadina 
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